
 
 

C A L L  T O  O R D E R 
I. A. Call to Order & Introductions

B. Public Comment
C O N S E N T  C A L E N D A R 

These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.   
Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any person.  Items are approved with one single motion 

II. A. Approval of December 2018 Meeting Minutes [Attachment II.A]

B. Accept 2019 Workforce Alliance of the North Bay Master Meeting Calendar for Napa Advisory
Subcommittee [Attachment II.B]

 R E G U L A R  C A L E N D A R 
III. A. Ratify appointment to the Workforce Alliance Napa Advisory Subcommittee [Attachment III.A]:

(Action)
a. Mark Bontrager
b. Diana Chiabotti
c. Geovanni Flores
d. Mandy Le
e. Elena Toscano

B. Review and Accept 3rd Quarter CareerPoint Dashboard Report (Action)
Program operators will have opportunity to highlight challenges and successes of their respective
programs.

C. Request by CareerPoint Napa to transfer funds from Dislocated Worker to Adult in the amount of up
to $110,000.  (Action)
Staff will review written request (pending) with Committee and seek motion to approve/deny
request.

D. Approval in concept of CareerPoint Partners MOU with the Workforce Alliance of the North Bay WDB.
(Action)

I N F O R M A T I O N / D I S C U S S I O N   I T E M S 
IV. A. Board Development Training

At the direction of the Workforce Alliance Executive Committee, staff has invested considerable
attention to board member development.  Staff will review training outline with members and seek
input. [Attachment IV.A]

B. Regional Workforce Development Board Logistics
Staff will update board members on upcoming regional board meeting and logistics.

C. P2E Program (Update)
Committee will hear an update of how the State’s P2E initiative is being implemented.  Staff will seek
input on opportunities.

Napa Advisory Subcommittee 
Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, May 22, 2019 
3:00 PM 

WANB Administrative Office 
1546 First Street (Second Floor), Napa, CA 94559 

Page 1 of 27



M E M B E R / D I R E C T O R  R E P O R T S 
V. A. Member

B. Director
a. Allocations Update
b. Fiscal Monitoring Update

A D J O U R N 
VI. A. Adjourn

Page 2 of 27



C A L L  T O  O R D E R 
I. A. Call to Order & Introductions:  Paul Hicks called the meeting to order @3:05pm

Members Present: Jeri Hansen Mary Ann Mancuso, Tony Castillo, Paul Hicks, Amar Inalsingh, Robin Klingbiel, 
Mark Leonardi, Mark Van Gorder, Christine Meehan  

Members Absent: Ronald Kraft, Paula Kraft, Tami Pacho, Anthony Phillips, Myles Davis, 

Staff Present: Executive Director, Bruce Wilson; Angela Cooper, Tamara Ochoa  

Guests: Kristin Miller, CareerPoint  NAPA; Teresa Brown, CareerPoint NAPA; Gillie Miller, NCOE;  Angela 
Higdon, NCOE: Mario Piombo, Napa Learns; Peg Maddocks, Napa Learns; Frank Cuneo  

B. Public Comment:  No public comment
C O N S E N T  C A L E N D A R 

These matters typically include routine financial or administrative action items requiring a vote.   
Any item will be discussed separately at the request of any person.  Items are approved with one single motion 

II. 
A. Approval of September 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Attachment A):

Motion made to approved September 19, 2018 minutes. M/S: Mark Leonardi/Amar Inalsingh.
Motion carried: 9 – 0. Abstention, Robin Klingbell

 R E G U L A R  C A L E N D A R 
III. A. Review and Accept 1st CareerPoint Dashboard Report (Action) (Attachment B) Staff presented

CareerPoint 1st Quarter Dashboard Reports. Also CareerPoint Napa Youth Services report on contract
progress to date.

B. Review and Accept 1st CareerPoint Dashboard Report (Action) (Attachment B):

Tamara Ochoa presented the dashboard report. Paul Hicks requested clarification of obligation
numbers.  He would like the reporting to be clear and graphics cleaner on obligation vs spends.
Wilson reminded that the State only cares about spends.  Hicks questioned if there is a  concern that
we are already leveraged 50% at this time of the year.  Wilson indicated he was not concerned.  Mark
Van Gorder questioned the exit numbers.  Wilson stated that the numbers come from the service
providers.  Teresa Brown also responded that Vets in Napa have a large number of disabled vets who
are receiving benefits.

CareerPoint Napa Youth Services reported on contract progress to date.

Mark Leonardi questioned the numbers as of Q1.  Teresa Brown reported that client numbers carried
over so they could continue to provide services but she has asked counselors to exit them by the end
of September but there is a lag in time with CalJOBs.
M/S; Van Gorder / Leonardi second.  Motion carried 9-0

Kristen reviewed newsletter and her outreach efforts.  She has increased job fairs on site and created
a local job seeker newsletter that includes 700 names. She is working to improve the open rate.

Napa Adv isory Subcommittee 
Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, December 19, 2018 
3:00 -4:30 pm 

Workforce Alliance Administrative Offices 
1546 First Street, Second Floor 

Napa, CA 94559

Attachment II.A

Page 3 of 27



B. Local Strategic Plan Modification (Action)
Wilson reviewed the 4 areas of the plan.
1. Workforce services for clients of child support agencies (non-custodial parents)
2. Workforce services for English Languages Learners/refugees/the foreign born
3. Strategies to support competitive integrated employment for those with developmental or

intellectual disabilities
4. Workforce services for recipients of CalFRESH

M/S to open for public comment: Leonardi / Van Gorder Approved 9-0 

Note: Current local strategic plan is available for review at: 
 http://workforcealliancenorthbay.org/policy-documents/ 

C. Nominations to Board
Amar Inalsingh nominated to AIS Group
Mark Bontrager nominated to Regional Board
M/S to slate for consideration to Governing Board: Van Gorder / Leonardi  Approved 9-0

I N F O R M A T I O N / D I S C U S S I O N   I T E M S 
IV. A. Innovation Fund Awardee (Presentation)

Peg Maddocks, NapaLearns reviewed the Teacher Externship program (created out of Napa HIP).
Determined that this was a good way to reach more students about careers in hospitality. Hicks asked
Wilson and Maddocks to make a presentation to the Board of Supervisors.

B. AB 1234 Ethics Training Requirement
Reminder to board to complete.

C. Mission Moment (Presentation)
Brown presented a success story for CalFRESH and WIOA.  The programs helped to reduce barriers for
a woman with small children and connected the parent to needed services.

M E M B E R / D I R E C T O R  R E P O R T S 
V. A. Member – nothing additional

B. Director – nothing additional

A D J O U R N 
VI.    Van Gorder adjourned meeting at 4:33 pm. 

Page 4 of 27

http://workforcealliancenorthbay.org/policy-documents/


WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF THE NORTH BAY MASTER MEETING CALENDAR 2019 (rev 4.10.2019)
JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPT OCT NOV DEC 

REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD @ 10:00 AM-2:00 PM 
6/13/19 

10:00-2:00 
12/12/19 

10:00-2:00 
GOVERNING BOARD 3rd Friday @ 9-10:30 AM 

3/15/19 
9-10:30

6/21/19 
9-10:30

9/20/19 
9-10:30

12/20/19 
9-10:30

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  2nd Wednesday @ 9-10:30 AM 
2/13/19 
9-10:30

4/10/19 
9-10:30

5/8/19 
9-10:30

7/10/19 
9-10:30

8/14/19 
9-10:30

10/9/19 
9-10:30

11/13/19 
9-10:30

POLICY AND OVERSIGHT SUBCOMMITTEE  1st Tuesday @ 3-4:30 PM 
2/5/19 
3-4:30

4/2/19 
3-4:30

6/4/19 
3-4:30

8/6/19 
3-4:30

10/1/19 
3-4:30

12/3/19 
3-4:30

LAKE ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Thursday @ 9-10:30 AM 
2/28/19 
9-10:30

5/23/19 
9-10:30

8/22/19 
9-10:30

11/21/19* 
9-10:30

MARIN ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Wednesday @ 8-9:30 AM 
2/27/19 
8-9:30

5/22/19 
8-9:30

8/28/19 
8-9:30

11/20/19* 
9-10:30

MENDOCINO ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Thursday @ 3:30-5 PM 
2/28/19 
3:30-5 

5/23/19 
3:30-5 

8/22/19 
3:30-5 

11/21/19* 
3:30-5 

NAPA ADVISORY SUBCOMMITTEE 4th Wednesday @ 3-4:30 PM 
2/27/19 
3-4:30

5/22/19 
3-4:30

8/28/19 
3-4:30

11/20/19* 
3-4:30

*Due to Thanksgiving, Advisory Subcommittees will meet a week
earlier in November.

REQUIRED ATTENDANCE 
Regional Workforce Development Board (RWDB) 

All appointed RWDB members 
Governing Board 

Governing Board Members Representing Marin, Napa, Lake Counties 
Executive Committee 

RWDB Officers & Chairs 
Policy and Oversight Subcommittee 

RWDB Members representing Lake, Marin, Mendocino and Napa Counties 
Lake Advisory Subcommittee: 

RWDB Members representing Lake & Appointed Lake Advisory Committee Members 
Marin Advisory Subcommittee: 

RWDB Members representing Marin & Appointed Marin Advisory Committee Members 
Mendocino Advisory Subcommittee: 

RWDB Members representing Mendocino & Appointed Mendocino Advisory Committee Members  
Napa Advisory Subcommittee: 

RWDB Members representing Napa & Appointed Napa Advisory Committee Members 

Attachm
ent II.B

Page 5 of 27



Attachment III.A

Page 6 of 27



Page 7 of 27



Page 8 of 27



Page 9 of 27



Page 10 of 27



Page 11 of 27



Page 12 of 27



Page 13 of 27



Page 14 of 27



Page 15 of 27



Page 16 of 27



Page 17 of 27



Page 18 of 27



Page 19 of 27



Page 20 of 27



MEMBER TRAINING PLAN

Name of Learner: 
Time Frame: 

General Comments: 

OVERALL TRAINING GOALS 

An understanding of: 
1. The systemic nature of local employment and training programs with an

understanding of the Board's relationship to this "system".
2. The vision and mission of the Board.
3. The legal authority that supports the Board and any political relationships and constraints

that affect its operations.
4. Detailed information about how the Board does its work: membership, committee structure,

staff duties, and budget.
5. Detailed description of the role of the individual member and his/her responsibilities.
6. An overview of economic trends which will affect the employment and training needs of

employers and job seekers in the Board's local labor market area.
7. An overview of public and private resources available to provide education, job training

and placement services.  What programs are currently operating? What are their
funding levels, client loads, operational strategies, and performance results?

8. Detailed information about the Board's most current annual plan, goals, and priorities
and that of the One Stop and Youth Programs.

9. Detailed information about any particular problems or challenges immediately facing the Board.

Page 21 of 27

Attachment IV.A



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

LEARNING OBJECTIVES 

Be able to: 
 

1. Describe the WIOA legislation context and the role of the Workforce Alliance of the North Bay 
(Alliance) in that context. 

 
2. Recite and explain the board vision and mission and understand its implications. 

 
3. Explain the relationship of the Alliance to the Chief  Local  Elected Officials 
(Governing  Board)  and to the One Stop System. 

 
4. Refer to and understand the Board structure and governance policies. 

 
5. Commit to the roles and responsibilities described in the Alliance member job description. 

 
6. Locate the necessary documents that describe the local labor market in respect to key 
industry sectors, demand occupations and demographic information regarding the labor pool. 

 
7. Understand the scope and depth of the current service delivery system for employment and 
training programs, including education, government and community‐based organizations and 
the board's current relationship with those providers. 

 
8. Explain the current initiatives of the Workforce Board and the One Stop delivery system, the 
budgets and expected outcomes and/or deliverables. 

 
9. Describe any constraints, political, financial, cultural, or legal that are currently existing in the 
context of those initiatives. 

 

   

Page 22 of 27



LEARNING ACTIVITIES / STRATEGIES / METHODS

1. One‐on‐one session with the Executive Director.

2. Study sessions and planning sessions with the full WDB.

3. Attendance at workforce development workshops and conferences.

4. Attendance at Board and Committee meetings.

5. Trainings provided by the Alliance on such topics as Ethics and Conflict of

Interest.

6. Newsletters, social media, websites, and written materials provided by staff and various

associations such as the National Association of Workforce Boards and the California Workforce

Association.

BUDGET FOR TRAINING PLAN

The following budget depicts the costs expected to implement this training plan. 

Expected Expense  Amount 

Consultants 

Subscription 

Membership Fee 

Conference / Workshop Fee 

Travel expenses and per diem 

Other 

Page 23 of 27



TRAINING MODULES

MODULE I 

WHO WE ARE 

Event    Procedure / Activity 

Orientation meeting with Executive Director 

Learning Objectives 

A. The systemic nature of local employment

and training programs with an

understanding of the Board's relationship

to this "system".

B. The vision and mission of the Board.

C. The legal authority that supports the

Board and any political relationships and

constraints affect its operations.

Power‐ point and handouts 

 Summary sheet on WIOA

 Board ‐ CLEO Agreement

 Strategic plan

Page 24 of 27



TRAINING MODULES

MODULE II 

WHAT WE DO 

Event    Procedure / Activity 

Orientation meeting with Executive Director 

Tour of One Stop 

Alliance Meetings 

Learning Objectives 

A. An overview of public and

private resources available to provide

education, job training and placement

services. What programs are currently

operating? What are their funding levels,

client loads, operational strategies, and

performance results?

B. Detailed information about the Board's

most current annual plan, goals, and

priorities and that of the One Stop and

Youth Programs.

Power‐ point and handouts 

 Strategic Plan Executive Summary

 One year Operational Update

 Budget

 Alliance ‐ One Stop Agreement

Training session at each Alliance meeting about 
one community resource/organization 

Field Trip to One Stop operation 

Page 25 of 27



TRAINING MODULES

MODULE III 

HOW WE DO IT 

Event    Procedure / Activity 

Orientation meeting with Executive Director 

Strategic Planning Session 

Learning Objectives 

A. Detailed information about how the

Board does its work: membership,

committee structure, staff duties, and

budget.

B. Detailed description of the role of the

individual member and his/her

responsibilities.

Power‐ point and handouts 

• By‐laws

• Alliance Budget

• Board Job Description

• Policy Manual

Page 26 of 27



TRAINING MODULES

MODULE IV 

WHY WE DO IT 

Event    Procedure / Activity 

Orientation meeting with Executive Director 

Strategic Planning Session 

Learning Objectives 

A. An overview of economic trends which

will affect the employment and training

needs of employers and job seekers in the

Board's local labor market area.

B. Detailed information about particular

problems or challenges immediately

facing the Board.

Power‐ point and handouts 

• Labor Market studies and presentations

• Information about other WIB Best

Practices

• Current Initiative information

Page 27 of 27


	5.22.19 Packet Napa Advisory Subcommittee.pdf
	Napa niecala.pdf
	Napa Advisory Subcommittee_Meeting Agenda_5-22-19.pdf
	#1 DRAFT Napa Advisory Subcommittee_Meeting Minutes_12.19.18 AC.pdf
	WORKFORCE ALLIANCE OF THE NORTH BAY MASTER MEETING CALENDAR 2019 rev 4.10.19.pdf
	Mark Bontrager_Napa_Redacted.pdf
	WDB - Application - Chiabotti_Redacted.pdf
	Geovanni Flores_Redacted.pdf
	Mandy Le_Napa_Redacted.pdf
	Elena Toscano_Napa_Redacted.pdf


	Board Development Training (1).pdf
	TAB2_1.pdf
	TAB2_2.pdf
	TAB2_3.pdf
	TAB2_4.pdf
	TAB2_5.pdf
	TAB2_6.pdf
	TAB2_7.pdf




